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Subject:Fwd: UCPO Sai Bala not responding 

From 
naila@ctc.org.pk  

To 
Hareem Naz  

Cc 
Ayesha Naeem  

Date 2020-12-08 03:06 

 

Message Body 
hareem please let me knw his past disciplinary actions 
 
Regards 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager 
cell#0345-8566181 

 
 

From: BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020, 1:38 pm 
To: hareem@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam 
Subject: Fw: UCPO Sai Bala not responding 
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Dear CTC Coordinators, 
 
Following correspondence is included for action. 
 
Kindly ensure following contract needs to terminated for from January-2020 onward in case if 
contracts are extended. 
 

 
From: DUBALE, Wendemagegn Kegne <dubalew@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 7:22 PM 
To: HUSSAIN, Syed Shahzad <syehussain@who.int>; BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int> 
Cc: BHURT, Abdul Wahid <bhurta@who.int> 
Subject: Re: UCPO Sai Bala not responding 

  
Dear colleagues 
Please not extend his contract beyond the current month, as he is not improving overtime. 
Regards, 
Wende 

 
From: HUSSAIN, Syed Shahzad <syehussain@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 4:28 PM 
To: BASIT, Abdul <basita@who.int> 
Cc: DUBALE, Wendemagegn Kegne <dubalew@who.int>; BHURT, Abdul Wahid <bhurta@who.int> 
Subject: UCPO Sai Bala not responding 

  
Dear Dr. Basit 
 
This is to bring to your kind notice that upon notification of AFP case from UC Sai Bala, i called Mr. Qudoos 

12 times but he didn't pick my calls although he was reading messages on WhatsApp. He didn't even bother 
to call back.  
I am facing issues from his side multiple times and given written warnings but his performance and attitude 
towards job is not improving. Your kind action is needed. 
 
Thanks 
Shahzad 
 
 
 
Sent from my Galaxy 

 
 

 


